
 

  
    

    

  

      

  
     

       
   

  
       

            
           

         
      
         

   

  

    

Memorandum 
To: Board of Trustees 

From: Tracy Barill, Director of Education 

Date: May 8, 2023 

Subject: 2023-2024 Draft Roster of Policies 

Recommendations 
Moved by , seconded by 

“THAT the Durham Catholic District School Board approve the 2023-2024 Roster 
of Policies as at May 8, 2023.” 

Rationale 
PO210 Policy Development and Implementation states that “Every June, and thereafter 
as required, the Director of Education shall recommend to the Board of Trustees, the 
policies to be developed and reviewed. Such recommendations shall be based on the 
needs of the system, changes to Ministry legislation or policies, current issues and input 
received from stakeholder groups and members of the Catholic learning community”. 
Attached is the draft 2023-2024 roster which has been developed in consultation with 
the Senior Administrative Team. 
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(Attachment: 2023-2024 Draft Policy Roster) 


